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Ottawa Dec 2,I908.

Reverend Sir,-

““'—‘ £
I beg to acknowledge the receipnt ) your
lotters of the 8Ie$ and 86th ultimo nd enc losure f'rom
Mr.Joseph Foster relatingfto the tract of landi at Fisher's
Grant, recently purchased by this Department,and have
to request you to be good enough to ascertain and inform

the Departmen$ “hat 1s the approximate cost of a su vey

nd preparation of a plan showing the said trast of land.

Your obedient servant

AT

sSecretury.

Rev.J.D.Maclesod,

Indian Agent,
New Glasgow,

N«.S.
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